Mitchell Hartigan

Front End Web Developer

Javascript developer with 4+ years of web application development experience ranging from concept, to delivery, to maintenance. Passionate about usable and useful web experiences and the technology that drives it. Mobile: 949 - 449 - 5453

Email: mitchell.hartigan@proton.me

Github:

https://github.com/mitchHartigan

LinkedIn:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mitchell

-hartigan-388323189

Work Experience

Freelance Full Stack Web Developer

Shirk Law (June 2021 - Current)

- Worked with client to translate business needs into software deliverables, balancing client resources and engineering constraints.
- Developed, deployed, and maintained performant full stack web tools using React, Node, MongoDB, and AWS Lambda. Created a domain DMARC lookup tool that improved the security-focused reputation of the firm and brought in new clients.
- Created JSON data model and web UI to store, display, and dynamically update state loan options and related information.
- · Improved the firms data security by implementing a user authentication system using Node and JSON Web Tokens.

Hostworks Promo (April 2022 - July 2022)

· Worked with small business client to a build a static promotional website using React and Styled Components. Improved new client conversion rate by 16% after site was deployed.

Big Wave Water (June 2020 - July 2021)

- Iteratively designed a new client website using Figma to meet business needs. Implemented and deployed new client website on Netlify using React, Styled Components, and React Router.
- Created and implemented custom product animations using Adobe Illustrator/After Effects and React Lottie, improving the brand image and presentation of the business.
- Designed and implemented an interactive state representative coverage map using SVG in React. Improved client efficiency by decreasing phone calls related to state representative coverage areas.

Downunder Landscape (February 2020 - July 2020)

• Worked with small business client to create a static business website using React and SCSS. Created automated email system for potential customers to leave a message via a contact form, generating several new leads.

Junior Software Engineer

Pacific Magazines (June 2019 - December 2019)

- Updated frontend components in production using Javascript, LESS, and HTML from Figma design specification. Met strict release deadlines in an Agile environment while assisting in sprint planning and performing code reviews for other team members.
- Implemented and updated page structured data to comply with best SEO practices and to meet web accessibility standards.
- Re-wrote and maintained ad loading Javascript polyfill script for Internet Explorer, allowing the business to retain ad revenue from several thousand users.

Tools and Software

- Git/Github
- Javascript(ES6)/HTML/CSS/SCSS
- React.js/React Router/Styled Components Figma/Adobe XD
- Node.js/Express.js/JWT

- Netlify/AWS Lambda/Serverless
- MongoDB/NoSQL
- Adobe Illustrator/After Effects

Education

Bachelors of Design Computing

University of Sydney, NSW, Australia March 2017 - February 2020